

From: Harris, Bill F [billh@kool105.fm]
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2003 7:10 PM
To: Linda Plesnik
Subject: RE: Frequency Coordination-
[Thanks for the information, Linda. We'll keep it on file.](#)
Bill Harris

-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Plesnik [mailto:Plesnik@flarion.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2003 5:05 PM
To: 'Billh@kool105.fm'
Subject: Frequency Coordination-
Importance: High

Bill,

Thanks for getting back to me.

Flarion Technologies has filed for an STA for a COLT demo in Denver, CO scheduled for Jan. 17-22.

The demo involves the COLT (Cell on Light Truck) which will be parked in a parking lot. The COLT operates on a 1.25 MHz Channel in the 747-762 MHz band with 20 watts ERP. The demo will utilize several mobiles operating on a paired channel in the 777-792 MHz band with 600 milliwatts ERP.

The COLT antennas are mounted on a mast extendable to 40 feet above ground level.

The actual demo is scheduled for Jan. 21-22. The COLT will arrive on Jan. 19 for testing.

Please let me know if you have any concerns/questions regarding this demo. I would appreciate an email reply so I can Document our frequency coordination process.

As I mentioned, I have also been in contact with Barry Walters for frequency coordination. He replied that what we want to do would not impact anything on what they are doing in the Broadcast Auxiliary Services.

Thank you for your consideration,

Linda Plesnik
Marketing Program Mgr.

Flarion Technologies
135 Rt. 202/206 South
Bedminster, NJ 07921
732-672-4010 (mobile)
908-947-7003 (tel)
plesnik@flarion.com

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient.

Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please

contact the sender and delete all copies.

